
 
 
 

TO: Potential Bidders 
FROM: Jill Roys – Senior Buyer 
DATE: November 14, 2017 
SUBJECT: IFB763-18-126998-JR PPE 
 

Addendum #1-Questions 
 
 

1. What is the thickness of Powder Free Nitrile Gloves being 
requested? 

a. 4ML Thickness 
2. What is the size of the first line of Yellow Isolation Gowns? 

a. XL-May occasionally order size Large 
3. What is the desired quantity of isolation gowns, bouffant caps, 

respirator masks, and shoe covers to be in each box? 
a. Quantity per box can differ 
b. Below are the current quantities being received 

• Isolation gowns-10 boxes of 50 per case 
• Bouffant Caps-1000 per box 
• Respirator Masks-12 boxes of 20 per case 
• Shoe Covers-200 per box  

4. Regarding the Nitrile Gloves are there any other specifications 
such as color, thickness, texture etc.? 

a. Color does not matter; thickness is most important with 
textured fingers for grip 

5. Are there any estimates yearly quantities for each PPE item? 
a.  Estimated quantities are difficult because it varies greatly 

based on census population, contract, current studies, and 
staffing.  It is a substantial amount as PPE is required 
every time a person (even a visitor) enters any animal 
facility. 

6. Are there any specs or minimum requirements for the PPE? 
a. Gloves-must be Nitrile, at least 4ML thick with textured 

fingers 
b. Shoe Covers-must be waterproof 
c. Isolation Gowns-no specific criteria other than gowns 

must be long sleeve 
d.  Bouffant Caps-21” preferred 
e. Respirator Masks-flat based masks  



 
 


